Public Document Pack [ &&3OXFORDSHIRE
WY COUNTY COUNCIL

www.oxfordshire.gov.uk

Working for you

Delegated Decisions by Cabinet Member for Children &
the Voluntary Sector

Monday, 16 July 2012 at 12.00 pm
County Hall

Items for Decision

The items for decision under individual Cabinet Members’ delegated powers are listed
overleaf, with indicative timings, and the related reports are attached. Decisions taken
will become effective at the end of the working day on 24 July 2012 unless called in by
that date for review by the appropriate Scrutiny Committee.

Copies of the reports are circulated (by e-mail) to all members of the County Council.

These proceedings are open to the public

Quer S Ll -

Peter G. Clark

County Solicitor July 2012
Contact Officer: Deborah Miller

Tel: (01865) 815384; EMail:deborah.miller@oxfordshire.gov.uk

Note: Date of next meeting: 10 September 2012

If you have any special requirements (such as a large print version of
these papers or special access facilities) please contact the officer
named on the front page, but please give as much notice as possible
before the meeting.




Page 2

Items for Decision

Declarations of Interest

Questions from County Councillors

Any county councillor may, by giving notice to the Proper Officer by 9 am two
working days before the meeting, ask a question on any matter in respect of the
Cabinet Member’s delegated powers.

The number of questions which may be asked by any councillor at any one
meeting is limited to two (or one question with notice and a supplementary
qguestion at the meeting) and the time for questions will be limited to 30 minutes in
total. As with questions at Council, any questions which remain unanswered at the
end of this item will receive a written response.

Questions submitted prior to the agenda being despatched are shown below and
will be the subject of a response from the appropriate Cabinet Member or such
other councillor or officer as is determined by the Cabinet Member, and shall not
be the subject of further debate at this meeting. Questions received after the
despatch of the agenda, but before the deadline, will be shown on the Schedule of
Addenda circulated at the meeting, together with any written response which is
available at that time.

Petitions and Public Address

Chill Out Fund 2012/13 - July 2012 (Pages 1 - 68)

Forward Plan Ref: 2012/037
Contact: Ruth Ashwell, Youth, Engagement & Opportunities - Service Manager Tel:
(01865) 810649

Report by Youth, Engagement & Opportunities - Service Manager (CMDCVS4).

Oxfordshire County Council believes that YOUTH MATTERS and has set up a fund
of £100,000 to support work with children and young people across the County.
The fund supports the aspirations of those working with children and young people
in Oxfordshire to ensure all children and young people can access positive activities
in their leisure-time by 2020.

The Cabinet Member for Children & the Voluntary Sector is RECOMMENDED
to consider the applications (listed in paragraph 5 of this report) for grant
support in the light of the officer recommendation as set out in the application
annexed to this report.




Agenda ltem 4

Division(s): N/A

CABINET MEMBER FOR CHILDREN, YOUNG PEOPLE & FAMILIES
JULY 2012

IMPROVING AND EXTENDING PROVISION FOR CHILDREN AND
YOUNG PEOPLE IN OXFORDSHIRE
CHILL OUT BIDS FOR 2012/2013

Report by the Director for Children & the Voluntary Sector

Introduction

1. Oxfordshire County Council believes that YOUTH MATTERS and has set up
a fund of £100,000 to support work with children and young people across the
county. The fund supports the aspirations of those working with children and
young people in Oxfordshire to ensure all children and young people can
access positive activities in their leisure-time by 2020.

2. We know that how children and young people spend their leisure-time has an
important influence and impact on their resilience and their quality of life.
Engaging in constructive activities can increase children and young people’s
positive attitudes, improve motivation, increase aspirations, develop social
and life skills, enhance interpersonal skills and help build social capital. All of
which is vital for children and young people to help them avoid taking risks
such as experimenting with drugs/alcohol or being involved in anti-social
behaviour and crime. Participation in positive activities can also help increase
the resilience of vulnerable children and young people who are trying to
rebuild their lives. For children and young people with physical or learning
disabilities it can be a lifeline and reduce social isolation. For groups such as
young carers, positive activities provide respite and can improve their outlook
and quality of life.

3. Projects must meet the broad aspirations above and be targeted at children
and young people 8 — 19 years (extended to 24 years for young people with
learning disabilities).

4, The Chill Out Fund will consider a wide range of bids supporting children and
young people’s access to positive activity. Applications for funding are invited
that comply with the following criteria:

e Aimed at children and young people 8 — 19 (up to 24 for those with
learning disabilities).

Show evidence of the involvement of young people in the application.

Demonstrate increased access to positive leisure-time activity.

Show matched funding from a source external to the county council.

Demonstrate the ability to account for funding.

5. Applications will be considered on a monthly basis.

$flkjolee.doc Page 1



CMDCY4

Bids for July 2012

13 applications have been received

Applicant organisation Amount Amount
Requested recommended
Littlemore Village Hall 2,000 2,000
Path Hill Outdoors 3,000 3,000
TRAX Motor Project 4,864.09 4,864.09
Banbury Sea Cadets 4,250 1,000
37th Oxford Scout Group 2,000 500
Oxfordshire Music Education 5000
Partnership 5,000 ’
OAYP 2,500 2,500
Donnington Doorstep 5,000 5,000
Frontiers New Horizons 3,750 0
Lighthouse Thame 750 750
Leys CDI 3,412 0
City of Oxford Rowing Club 3,840 3840
Thomley Activity Centre 5,000 5,000
TOTAL £45,366.09 £33,454.09
Awarded to date
£65,171.80
Amount left:
£34,828.20

Applications to July meeting
£45,366.09

Amount recommended for July
£33,454.09
Extra note: as of 22.06.12 there are two organisations who have not taken their awarded funding
- April meeting COF001 Langford Parish Council £5,000 — not returned the agreement (will
chase this up to find out for the July meeting)
- May meeting COF012 Didcot Air Training Corps £2,000 — after awarded they declared that
the project proposal had changed and that it would be used for something else — said this

could not be funded

Potential £7,000 left

$flkjo1ee.doc Pag e 2



CMDCY4

RECOMMENDATION

6. The Cabinet Member for Children & the Voluntary Sector is
RECOMMENDED to consider the applications (listed in paragraph 6 of
this report) for grant support in the light of the officer recommendation
as set out in the application annexed to this report.

JIM LEIVERS

Director for Children, Education & Families

Background Papers: Applications

Contact Officer: Ruth Ashwell, Youth, Engagement & Opportunities —

Service Manager Tel: (01865 810649)

July 2012

$flkjo1ee.doc Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Reference #. COF0024 Meeting date: 16" July

Name of Organisation Project Name
Littlemore Village Hall Littlemore Youth
Amount asked for: £2 000 Timescale 19 Sept 2012 — 28"

Feb 2013

Hub Area: Littlemore

Project description?

To fund the second year of Littlemore Youth Club. In its first year the club has
increased young peoples’ self-esteem and social and communication skills. The
young people have also learned to take responsibility during sessions and
developed positive attitudes towards others. At the club they are signposted to
other services for greater needs.

The funding would continue to provide this service to young people. The long-
term aim is that by training volunteer youth workers, salary costs can be reduced
over several years.

There has been involvement of young people in shaping the youth club and they
have an understanding of how it runs and the funding needed for it to continue.

Total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items
B - How much match funding has the organisation got?

A: Breakdown of items (cont on separate page if necessary} Cost£
Youth Leader 1376
Support Worker 983
Management & Supervision 1091
Equipment and materials

Hall Hire 550
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = £4000

B: Matched funding in place and secured (piease list where
the fundiag has come from)

City Councillor Gill Saunders (ward budget) £1,000
City Councillor John Tanner (ex Lord Mayor Fund) £1,000
Trained volunteer £15ph = £180 in kind

Total of matched funding (B) = £2,000
A - B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000) £2,000

Page 5



# young people benefiting

15-20

Have they applied before Yes

If yes, when, how much and have they completed

evaluation form

Comments:

Age range:

12-19

No

Completed by:
Delia Mann- El Littlemore

Littlemore El have recently met with the Littlemore Youth Club to ensure that
there is a good interface between our organisations. | would support this bid,
as it will complement our delivery and provide continued support the much

needed provision in this area for young people.

Suggested amount
to award
£ 2000

Page 6




CHILL OUT FUND 2012 - 2013

RS OXFORDSHIRE
COUNTY COUNCIL

wnen vt e g

== = fE 0Dy pen e

Office use only V| oo Oy A Tl |
Application number: COFOZY

Application received: 4 les)iz

Acknowledgement letter sent: 13l'es |12

Amount requested; £E2000

Name of Organisation

Lirriemeore ViLepge Haoe

Project Name

Livriemore  Youry

How much are you requesting? (no more £
than £5k) 2,600
Has your organisation applied for this Yes

funding before?

@)

How many times have you applied for the
funding?

We have received times before.

Total received before is £ O

Age range of children & young people that

1d— 19 vyears

will be using the project

Number of children & young people who will

benefit from this project 15 =20

Describe how children & young people have been involved in this application (please attach
any supporting documentation to demonstrate their involvement)

= Noung people invelyed, .'?inmug\n moking decisiens concaming the
programame of ockwies , (see report). .

~ They are aware ot the ""M"jwt Co“'“"*tt“’ aPPLj F°FFunCls
bo eek the costs of yeulh leadars < €qpup q- o

Lo Hiis. -
) Mopp,-ec s:.&-\rve. dl—:j mode. o presankadion abonk trecluls « furure

plans - ot theYSoulh-East Oxfovd Yowha Forum.

What do you want to do? (please describe the project you want funding for)
- Litlenmrsre Youlh Qb has onlj beon running since. Sepk. 2011,
would prvide shell o- equiprenkt bo help Hao. Clak—
Conkinne b c\e_w.lop. | e st iy Ky
ensanks skt o n wo W
—mﬁm 4 bfoawnﬁ $ VoMtrSPbaad.ers , Wika the infenbion
of redmcing salary costs over nexk 3 yearss.

Page 7




Why is your project important? (and why do you want to do it?)

Sinea Soptembar 2811, Liemore Youdh Clulr has beon successfulb
W developing a culbure Witlin which \daung'p.u?pln. have o.breaﬂ;
Ancresand thair salf-esteam, ¥ soctol 4 communicakion skalls, Thay
have storted o kake responsibility witan club sessions , ¥
hove developed posinve atkbudes hbwards caring for each f’ﬂ“”"
4 moking o conkribukion & the wide.ri coMr:aund'B ~ Guolifiad
Jouha leadership is neadad fo sushan +this valuchkla werk.

How will your project help or benefit children and young people in the community?
The projeck Ll cowbinue o engege & clolhange. young peopla.
{-:\mruu.sh M:valm.‘m 4 '\A.n_n,b_n:ﬂ space. , o balanced, pPgraMME
of achwihin ¢ Wdividuak su-Ppavtq-oduice,. You—n:j Pecpln.le.L
olso b_e, 'm_anpogr&&‘ b add.;l—tawo-l— opporbum\'m on.erac\
l:hruv.s\n occ Eorly Tnlervention Service | PoSl!'Ne_ Fu}'t:u‘es, O!.?'.‘IP
4 Hie. Nokiowal Citizen Servica . Suppork l:rtun’ms mu. bo_ﬂwo_n,
ko mambers who assist as \ImrBLendnrs ol Hha New Herigons Cluby

loca| Sporting evenls

Please tell us the total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items you are seeking funding for
B - How much match funding you have and from where?

A: Breakdown of items you need (cont on separate page if necessary) Cost£
Nowtr Leador 137 b
: 983
Ma.naﬂe,rvm_r\.t a Supon/ision lo 91
- i torials
Hadl hire S50
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = I, e00

B: Matched funding in place and securad (piease list where the funding has come
from)

Gy Counclloy G Saunders (Word 8udqget) |, 800
Lovd Masor Fund)| |, 0 0
_'ﬁ:ﬂ.n.md_udunr&l‘_ELS_ph_-_él& i

(l.l-_uj Councilloyr Tolhn Tannor [ex

= O in Kina .
Total of matched funding (B) = 2,000
A - B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000) 2,000
What is the timescale for this project (completion must before 31 March 2013)
Start date: [s& Sepkbembor 2010
Finish date: 28" Fabruary 2013
~J

Page 8

L



Reference #. COF0025 Meeting date: 16" July

Name of Organisation Project Name
Path Hill Outdoors Young Carers Residential Summer Break
Programme 2012
Amount asked for: £3000 Timescale July 2012 —

Sept 2012

Hub Area: Didcot

Project description?

Two camps of three days each to be held during the summer for young carers. The
break will include various outdoor activities. It aims to give young carers respite,
to meet others and expose them to new experiences. Based on evidence that
nature has positive effects on well-being. The young people will pick up life skills
that they can apply to their daily lives,

Two of the young people on each trip will be former young carer visitors to Path
Hill Outdoors. They will act as student mentors to the young carers. An
opportunity for them to learn new leadership skills.

They ensure quality of service with experienced staff who are familiar in working
with young vulnerable people.

Total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items
B - How much match funding has the organisation got?

A: Breakdown of items (cont on separate page if necessary) CostE
Staffing in the day - 2 instructors + 1 assistant (£320 x 6} | 1920
Staffing at night — 2 instructors (£300 x 4) 1200
Food (£3 per meal per person) 864
Equipment and Insurance 516
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = £4500

B: Matched funding in place and secured (piease list where
the funding has come from)

Path Hill Outdoors will offset the total amount required | £1500
by subsidizing staff costs and covering equipment
costs, boat launching fees and insurance.

Total of matched funding (B) = £1500

A — B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000) £3000

Page 9



# young people benefiting Age range:
32

10-18

Have they applied before Yes No

=

If yes, when, how much and have they completed
evaluation form

Comments:

wholeheartedly that the natural environment has a very
therapeutic impact.

before to mentor others and take on a leadership role.

| completely support this request for £3,000 to enable this group of young
people to attend the Path Hill Outdoors programme this summer. | agree

positive and often

| think this opportunity will be a terrific one for all the Young Carers involved
and a really valuable opportunity for the Young Carers who have attended

Suggested amount
to award
£3,000

Page 10




@OX FORDSHIRE
COUNTY COUNCIL
weww oufordiiregoviak

CHILL OUT FUND 2012 - 2013

RECENES

Office use only .

Application number: COrQ2S

Application received: 4] 05'! 12

Acknowledgement letter sent: BleS]i2

Amount requested: N e ——

Name of Organisation Path Hill Outdoors

Project Name Young Carers Residential Summer Break

Programme 2012

How much are you requesting? (no more | £3000
than £5k)

Has your organisation applied for this No
funding before?

How many times have you applied for the | We have received 0 times before.
funding?
Total received before is £ N/A

Age range of children & young people that | 10 - 18
will be using the project

Number of children & young people who | Approximately 32 in total - 14 young
will benefit from this project people (ages 10 —~ 15) can attend one camp
plus 2 student mentors (ages 16 — 18).

Describe how children & young people have been involved in this application (please
attach any supporting documentation to demonstrate their involvement)

Back in the summer of 2010 Path Hill Outdoors (formally known as Frontiers — Adventures)
organised a programme of Young Carers Camps with funding received from Exclusion Link.
These were very successful and certain students that attended these camps have been
invited to return as student mentors. This will allow them to learn new skilis in leadership and
will help develop their confidence. So although young people are not involved in the
application process, they will be very involved in its implementation.

What do you want to do? (please describe the project you want funding for)

Our intention is to organise two residential Young Carers Camps lasting three days and two
nights during the summer holidays. The breaks will include canoeing, bushcraft skills, team
games and night hikes and will give young carers respite from their caring duties,
opportunities to meet others that share similar daily challenges, and will expose them to new
experiences and environments.

Our intention will be to create and reinforce local peer support networks and to work with the
older children on the camp to become mentors for the younger participants. We hope that the

Page 11



friendships and skills developed during the camps will be helpful back at home and in their
daily lives.

We have a member of staff who has previously worked with young carers and has the
necessary contacts with families, charities involved with young carers and the appropriate
statutory services to ensure full participation in the camps. Most of the young people on
these weekends will come from economically disadvantaged backgrounds and many from
households with on-going family issues. Our aim is to deliver the weekends at little or no cost
to participants in order to avoid excluding those from the most disadvantaged backgrounds.

Page 12




Why is your project important? (and why do you want fo do it?)

We believe that spending time in the outdoors is something that everyone should get to
experience, especially when he or she is young. The positive effects that nature has on
people has in recent years become well documented, it can reduce stress, improve
psychological well-being and even increase recovery time from illness. In younger people,
nature inspires imagination, can help with buffering stress, increases concentration spans and
improves motor skills.

We hope that the young carers who attend our camps will not only benefit from spending time
in the natural environment around them, but will also enjoy the break from their day to day
responsibilities, spending time with others from similar fife situations and will make new
memories, skills and friends. Through teamwork, fun and adventure it is hoped that
confidence will increase and potential can realised.

How will your project help or benefit children and young people in the community?

Path Hill Outdoors is a not for profit organisation delivering outdoor education programmes to
schools, youth groups and individuals from a variety of different backgrounds and with a
range of different ages and abilities. Based in the beautiful beech woods at the Hardwick
Estate by the side of the River Thames, we have a dedicated team of professional leaders
with extensive experience in teaching outdoors.

For those that don’t get on well at school we provide hands on and accessible re-engagement
programmes, supporting the return to mainstream education or work. We also offer curriculum
enrichment for younger pupils which equips them with positive strategies for succeeding in
the classroom and for hard to reach individuals we are able to offer a bespoke one to one
programme designed to meet their personal needs and aspirations.

For the young carers that join us on the residential camp we hope that they will become part
of the Path Hill community, which uses outdoor education to promote positive social change.
That they may come back as a mentor at a future camp or even use the centre for a place to
volunteer or gain work experience when required.

Please tell us the total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items you are seeking funding for
B - How much match funding you have and from where?

A: Breakdown of items you need (cont on separate page if necessary) Cost£
Staffing — please see separate sheet 3120
Food - please see separate sheet 864
Equipment and insurance 516
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = 4500
B: Matched funding in place and secured (please list where the funding has

come from)

Page 13




Path Hill Outdoors will offset the total amount required by
subsidising staff costs and covering equipment costs, boat
launching fees and insurance.

1500

Total of matched funding (B) =

1500

A - B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000)

3000

What is the timescale for this project (completion must before 31° March 2013)

Start date: July 2012

Finish date: Sept 2012

Page 14




X Ek
Ny
=1 EN | §
| -
£ : H :
< e ey

i H ke :.:5
7t : 3 E= ]
5 .E..
+ i A L
= Al =
| i EE

3 £

Reference #:

COF0026

Name of Organisation

Meeting date:

Project Name

Trax Motor Project

UP-Cycle Project

Amount asked for: Timescale

£4864.81

Hub Area: East Oxford

Project description?

23" July 2012 —
30" March 2013

people and be repeated 10 times throughout the year.

and build their own confidence and self-esteem as leaders.

Deliver a course for young vulnerable people in which they get to renovate a
donated bike and take it home at the end. They will learn technical as well as
social skills during a 6 week programme. Each programme will take on 9 young

The project aims to build on an existing enthusiasm for bikes from young people
and to teach useful skills as well as embed a culture of recycling.

It will be delivered by 8 mentors over the year. They would benefit from training

Total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items
B - How much match funding has the organisation got?

A: Breakdown of items (cbnt on saparate page if necessary) CostE
ATG bicycle maintenance training £375 per mentor x 8 £3000
Tools, essential bike kif £34.99 x 9 £314.91
Sand Paper £50
Puncture Repair Kit £5.99 x 10 £59.90
Spray paint and finish £16 per bike x 90 £1440
Peer mentor Training 2 day inhouse by Trax Youth staff £180
Wage cost £15 x 3hrs = £45 x 60 session £2700
Overheads £40 per session x 60 £2400
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = £10,144.81
B: Matched funding in place and secured (pleass list where

the funding has coms from}

Trax Motor Project £5280
Total of matched funding (B) = £5280

A - B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000) £4864 .81

Page 15



# young people benefiting Age range:

98

Have they applied before Yes No

If yes, when, how much and have they completed
evaluation form

Comments:

8-19

£ 35,092 July 2010

Yes

project in the community.

this.

Completed by: Ruth Ashwell
20.06.12

This is a good project operating in an area of significant need. The operation
of this programme over a year increases substantially and will embed the

| am concerned about the matched funding and will establish the sources of

Suggested amount
to award
£4,864.81

Page 16




RECEIVEFM

£ OXFORDSHIRE
COUNTY COUNCIL

weveoxlandshana gov.uk

CHILL OUT FUND 2012 - 2013

Office use only ¥
Apolication number: CoFool'e
Application received. { g oS 1L
Acknowledgement letter sent: ] a s (2
Amount requested: -& C96Y%. 5|
Name of Organisation Trax Motor Project
Project Name UP-Cycle Project
How much are you requesting? (no more £4864 % |

than £5k)

Has your organisation applied for this Yes

funding before?

L‘ioﬁlma‘?y times have you applied for the We applied once before in July 2010.
unding?

Total received £35092

Age range of children & young people that 8-19 years old
will be using the project

Number of children & young people who will | 98 in the first year
benefit from this project

Describe how children & young people have been inveoived in this application {please attach
any supporting documentation to demonstrate their involvement)

The young people at Trax have discussed as a group the headings in this application and made
notes in response to each. There are verbatim quotes from Jack, aged 17 and Ben aged 17
throughout. The project itself was conceived of out of the groups own interest and session
plans and costing have been produced by the young people.

What do you want to do? (please describe the project you want funding for)

The Bike Project aims to train 16-19 year olds who have a particular interest in bicycles to
deliver a 6 week program to 8 to 16 year olds. They will during this time up-cycle donated
bikes in our workshop which can be taken away and kept by the participants. The older young
people, or peer mentors, will be technically trained so they can competently teach bicycle
repair and maintenance. They will also receive group work training so they can engage
positively with the younger participants within an anti-oppressive frame work. In some
instances the project would be targeted at young people transitioning to secondary school and
provide an opportunity for them to build friendship groups thus aiding transition. More
widely the project will provide a positive activity, particularly supporting and build resilience
in vulnerable young people.

Page 17




Why is your project important? (and why do you want to do it?)

The young people at Trax are 'dead keen' to do a bike project. The project would build on
their natural enthusiasm and mterqst in bikes. It would harness and develop the self taught
skills they already have. For young p,eoae.under' the age of 18 bicycles are often their
primary form of transport, the:project wou.ld teach relevant useable skills. It would open up
Trax to engage a younger age.rahge fhen |§ currently appropriate to work on moterbikes or
cars. The project will embed a culture or recycling, up-cycling and help to educate young
people about green issues.

How will your project help or benefit children and young people in the community?

For the peer mentors involved in the project they would benefit from the training and
experience of running the sessions. Ben felt that this would help build my confidence and self
esteem a bit and I might get good at organising and running things. After a trial day that
Jack had lead he said 7’5 good being the teacher and I liked being in charge. It was stresstul
but I had to practice being patient.

For the younger participants the group felt they would benefit by having their own transport,
the freedom to go about on their bikes, being able to go on bike rides which is a free, fun
activity, keeping fit and the opportunity, in some cases, to go on jumps, ramps and learn
tricks. Jack said 7t might make them feel really good riding a fresh bike that they have
made’. He went on to say ‘they will pass on the skills they have learned fo their friend’s. Ben
added ‘they can ask us what to do and get more confident, either about bikes or school or
home or friends’ 'They can stay safe (on the roads) and maintain their bike forever. (Jack)

Please tell us the total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items you are seeking funding for
B - How much match funding you have and from where?

A: Breakdown of items you need (cont on separate page if necessary) CostE

The cost is based on delivering a course 1 day a week for 6 weeks
with 9 young people in each group. We aim to roll this out over the
year 10 times. The costing also accounts for training 8 peer mentors.

ATG bicycle maintenance training. £375.00 per person x 8 peer £3000.00
mentors.

Tools; Essential bike tool kit £34.99 x 9 £314 91
Sand paper £50
Puncture repair kit £5.99 each x 10 £59.90

Spray paint and finish £16 per bike x 9 bikes = £144 x 10 projects | £1440

Peer Mentor Training 2 day in house training delivered by Trax youth | £180
work staff

Wage Cost £15.00 per hour x 3 hours= £45 per session x 6 £2700
sessions=£.270 per project x 10 projects

Page 18



Over heads £40 per session x 6 sessions= £240 per project x 10 £2400
projects

TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = Total £10,144 81

B: Matched funding in place and secured (please list where the funding has come
from)

Trax Motor Project £5280
Total of matched funding (B) = £5280
A - B = Total grant requested {no more than £5000) £4864 .81

What is the timescale for this project (completion must before 31%' March 2013)

Start date:23™ of July 2012

Finish date:30™ of March 2013

Page 19




Reference #: COF0027 Meeting date:

Name of Organisation Project Name
Banbury Sea Cadets Kitchen, Computers & Boating
Amount asked for: £4.250 Timescale July — Sept 2012

Hub Area: Banbury

Project description?

Funding wanted for:

course

access to the internet for online training

them to be good citizens.

- anew kitchen which will allow cadets to take their sea cadet cookery
- two new rowing boats for cadets to develop rowing skills

- a computer and equipment to enhance training facilities by providing

This would add to the existing range of specialist training that the organisation
provides which is designed to build the cadets self-confidence as well as teach

Total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items
B - How much match funding has the organisation got?

A: Breakdown of items (coot on separate page if necessary) Cost£
Complete new kitchen 4000
Two new rowing boats (YOLES) 3500
Computer, projector and printer 1000
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = £8500
B: Matched funding in place and secured (please list where

the funding has come from:

Cadet Unit fundraising (fetes, bag packing, bingo night, car | 2750
boot sale & individual donations)

Banbury Town Council 1000
Donation from Fleet Air Arm Officers Association 500
Total of matched funding (B) = 4250
A — B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000) 4250

Page 20




# young people benefiting Age range:
40+ 10-18yrs

Have they applied before Yes No

if yes, when, how much and have they completed ¢
evaluation form

Comments:

The Sea Cadets provide good opportunities for young people with a
structured programme. The bid is for major bits of equipment to supplement
and develop existing provision. | suggest we make a donation of £1,000
towards the project matching the funding awarded from the Town Council.

Suggested amount
Completed by: Ruth Ashwell to award

20.06.12 £1,000

Page 21



OXFORDSHIRE
COUNTY COUNCIL

wewrer axloethbire govam

CHILL OUT FUND 2012 - 2013

Office use only 3
Application number: CoroZt
Application received: 719.65 . \L
Acknowledgement letter sent: Ve
Amount requested. 1 - 4,280
Name of Organisation [5' f (1

2 ‘6#"? e Corcle/S
Project Name fkthen A Lot

4 (é/”ﬂﬁ'é & ’7

How much are you requesting? (no more £
than £5k) =TT ) lL250.00
Has your organisation applied for this Ye&
funding before? ®
How many times have you applied for the We have received times before.
funding?

Total received beforeis £ MN/4

Age range of children & young people that

will be using the project /D ers - /85/'5
Number of children & young people who will .
benefit from this project Ao ples. —onger g Gl m fears

Describe how children & young people have been involved in this application (please attach
any supporting documentation to demonstrate their involvement)

cadels Nare een ceskod Lohedt thag werJld Lilkke 16 calbiance
guw Yo vwn ,ﬂw—lw nwe altt & Ta !JJ’\EU(MCA HQ{; i n
cen b .

The 3 Jems Hu astoo fer wele fov vs k> oL de —(iucglih:s fes

Need #4 o Kitrhan. For Qow‘msj beads b aako oo sevely room
kM fivther & for 1N GAef Aeiniag = Marke trening Mere up ;2392@0
o J :

What do you want to do? (please describe the project you want funding for)

D /rctatetor @  petrtense ? L brhen ~ Nahuedd oo .5:7/!4&/9
9 Forchearse o7 e R /@u’m/' boef3 (Yd.&'sj — Bhkok F"“""j/lf&e,
.5) {ém/oo@/ - /e’a/écﬁ/’ — provide a cuncle /ot rpe ?/ %amsz

Via Yo s2/einof

Page 22



Why is your project important? (and why do you want to do it?)

The Eolokon zesowsd erwdl S Ao I fpockre f@a(’n/ Skl Ao
Cacre i, cohireh o ;Jao’/ o e Nexfporred ﬁ’ammr f—-fyfemm

TRe o Yoles, soolld emeble 5 fo ferlZay oAcvelp cocdet
a@o:u;/y SLUC o rPlcnrbaces 4 LR, .éﬂ'.fﬁa;t /@m,n'ny e‘éiﬂi}qﬁp{
TR S0 (p 3 profe s soce X cirtrmirce Ehe Kty ool foas

How will your project help or benefit children and young people in the community?
77;5 /)@ye":/ ﬁ'ﬂdzbbs; 5 o /ﬂ.c‘k@se &gt /'72(/-4‘/7 /4%‘(/:4/443 %4’
%maj peaple. ~e Q/ftfe:’/jf provede @ sl e vpe = yec:é{z,;é
zfm'/.oﬂ?] P cade K whak 2 a/é’gr/;wa/ 7% bl Ko tcaole /s s /f-
fm/é@ﬁﬂ o gl &Mﬁf}ym Ao Lor 7wp/¢¢ AZfﬂJ, 7 4o
Mmrry Azl g f0s P Cacrl for Adplitend .

Please tell us the total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items you are seeking funding for
B - How much match funding you have and from where?

A: Breakdown of items you need (cont on separate page if necessary) Costf
PIle fo ee> Nifchen oot oo
77—‘19 News Kewving BoalS /fbws\ AHEoD:, R
-y hled lLoeon . &
r i
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = ,f BSes . o2
B: Matched funding in place and secured (piease list where the funding has come
from)
2 & d L 1= wild 2,4 ~Svth aa A 7 "a..f
bingo udbF, Lod Dot Suls ped mdindoal dorietors | L2755 o©
._MI-_ -11 ﬁ"m&/‘/ = é,m: 06
Donalts ci foone (e [lect Ay Arwq 2F56el) Ascec. Soo . o
Total of matched funding (B) = 4256 : &>
A - B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000) ¢250: 00
What is the timescale for this project (completion must before 31°' March 201 3)
Start date: July 2o/ once [fynds m ,)lea
Finish date: Segf o2 =t [ate)

Page 23



Reference #: COF028 Meeting date:

Name of Organisation Project Name
37" Oxford Scout Group Essex International Scout Jamboree
Amount asked for: £2000 Timescale 18.08.12 — 25.08.12

Hub Area: Littlemore

Project description?

each other for seven days.

The Essex International Scout Jamboree is a week-long camping event in August.
A great opportunity for the scout group to camp alongside scouts from around the
UK and World. The scouts have not been involved in this sort of event before.

Many of the scouts in the group are from disadvantaged backgrounds and will not
often have opportunities like this. It will help to build the young people’s
confidence and social interaction skills. It will also be a chance for the young
people in the group to form closer bonds by working together and looking after

Total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items
B - How much match funding has the organisation got?

A: Breakdown of items (cont on separate page if necessary) Cost £
Jamboree fees (Camp costs and activities) for 13 scouts & | 2230
2 leaders

Travel, food, other expenses 1170
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = £3400
B: Matched funding in place and secured (please list where

the funding has come from)

Parental contributions 500
Fundraising 900
Total of matched funding (B) = 1400
A — B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000) 2000

Page 24




# young people benefiting Age range:
13 10-15

Have they applied before Yes No

If yes, when, how much and have they completed
evaluation form

Comments:

Scout Jamborees provide an excellent opportunity for scouts who attend.
However, this does not increase the amount of activities available for
children and young people in Oxfordshire overall. | suggest providing a
donation of £500 towards the Jamboree.

Completed by: Ruth Ashwell Suggested amount
20.06.12 to award
£500

Page 25



RECEIVED

CHILL OUT FUND 2012 - 2013

-
.——.—.—_.——.—.—.—.——-—
—

’ @oxroansmu
COUNTY COUNCIL

wwwa\durdshhtpﬁ Ilk

Office use only

Application number: CCECRAL
Application received: HCh 12
Acknowledgement letter sent: I ob gL
Amount reguested: é 2. 000

Name of Organisation

3™ Owiord Scour (Geowr

Project Name

Esser [NmeRnATINN. Scour JAmanee

How much are you requesting? (no more
than £5k)

£ 2660

e,

Has your organisation applied for this
funding hefore?

Yes

(N_o)

How many times have you applied for the
funding?

We have received times before.

Total received hefore is £

Age range of children & young people that
will be using the project

I0-15

Number of chiidren & young peopie who wili
benefit from this project

1%

Describe how children & young people have been involved in this application (please attach
any supporting documentation to demonstrate their involvement)

As
o b s e

ok the cduddren and leadoss
fu@e,tushfwseveut U oddsen

howme bean

Www mw#dmﬂa&mdm-swgm
O far: quz night, ag-packing ab Tesco, and i Fabde fouuis

What do you want to do? (please describe the project you want funding for)

The Essen Infemationod Tandoea is o fondostic wesk -
event w@w mW}»ﬁmW It wlubeaég}
oppotindy for owr Souls b mat and a»vf Mdﬂ

Housonds o ot Souds fam aund the

W ook QLTSS

waJtafa./lm@erﬁ Ne howe n& ban

IM\(MW\M

aié:g@g p,bm‘ue SO Thus wowid be
anwmlucjopp«kw:% aﬁmdulobeo\




Why is your project important? (and why do want to do it?)

Many oF Yo Skt thak are pt OF Our goup aue fom e
andl

MWWS nong_ WWJ@&(SV?

wnlikely Ehok wowlel howe hagl Haa éobe

abend Hese eveats ave Omalug and & divesse, &mw
he._an MM&MM@WM_

b
o
<

U

[ YOnrg wﬁ;

How will your project help or benefit chlldren and young people in the commuity? < |

The event wl holp m«%fowm
conﬁdmw ukeactiox skills. mmmw

Please tell us the total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items you are seeking funding for
B - How much match funding you have and from where?

A: Breakdown Of items you need (cont on separate page | if necessary) Cost £

:rmm@, + ; _
) 2230

Traved , fupl , Gtar €xfPASES (170

TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = SuUop
B8: Matched funding in piace and secured (please list where the funding has come
from)

7y d__c ‘ S0D

_ﬁmdamud qon
R

Total of matched funding (B) = 70)
A - B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000) 2000
What is the timescale for this project (completion must before 31* March 2012)
Start date: 18:08 1L
Finish date: 26-0%° 1L

Page 27



Reference #. COF029 Meeting date:

July 16th

Name of Organisation Project Name
Oxfordshire County Music Service ACADEMIX
Amount asked for: £ 5000 Timescale

Hub Area: Littlemore

Project description?

1% July 2012 —
31% March 2013

work, composition and performance.

out to a wide spectrum of young people.

be key links/partners.

ACADEMIX will provide a weekly 2 hour workshop out of school hours for
the young people of Littlemore, in which they will have the opportunity to
develop skills in music technology, guitar, drumming, keyboard, vocal

Tutors will support the young people in arranging well planned
opportunities for performance which will help project members to reach

An important aspect of the project will be to provide pastoral support for
the participants during the workshops and a link with pastoral support
outside the project. The Oxford Academy, Littlemore El hub and Ark T will

The project seeks to re-engage young people who are at risk of
permanent disengagement as well as mainstream students.

Total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items
B - How much match funding has the organisation got?

A: Breakdown of items {cont on separate page if necessary) Cost£
To provide instruments and IT equipment 2000
To expand the pilot project and recruit additional tutors to 3000
support the development of individual music skills,

including a tutor from Ark T

To provide 2 tutors for workshops 2 hours per week 3120
To provide pastoral support for participanis 750
Premises costs 2000
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = £10870

Page 28




B: Matched funding in place and secured (piease list where
the funding has come from}

Youth Music 3870
The Oxford Academy 2000
Total of matched funding (B) = 5870

5000

A — B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000)

Page 29




# young people benefiting Age range:
50+ 13-18

Have they applied before Yes No

If yes, when, how much and have they completed
evaluation form £

Comments:

This looks like an exciting and innovative project with excellent links to
County services, the VCS and local school. Good matched funding.

Completed by: Ruth Ashwell
20.06.12

Suggested amount
to award
£5,000

Page 30



E COUNTY COUNCIE

wwnsondgedshire govik

CHILL OUT FUND 2012 - 2013

Office use only

Application number: COFEOZ9

Application received: 12 / ohb |12

Acknowledgement letter sent: 12]0b |12

Amount requested: 45,000

Name of Organisation Oxfordshire County Music Service
Project Name ACADEMIX

How much are you requesting? (no more £ 5000

than £5k)

Has your organisation applied for this No
funding before?

How many times have you applied for the We have received times before.
funding?

Total received before is £

Age range of children & young people that 13 -18
will be using the project

Number of children & young people who will | 50+
benefit from this project

Describe how children & young people have been involved in this application (please attach
any supporting documentation to demonstrate their involvement}

The young people who are involved in the application for ACADEMIX were participants in a
highly successful pilot project based at the Oxford Academy in partnership with the Music
Service, Ark-T and SAE Institute and they have worked with their tutors to plan this
application to develop the pilot into a new project.

From the outset, the aim of the pilot was to empower the young people to work in
partnership with the music leader and other partners to shape the musical outcomes. YP
were involved in the planning of workshops from week to week throughout the project. The
Music Leader and trainee from Ark T used their experience to mentor and guide the
students through their agenda. Thus it was students who requested the addition of a
teacher for drumming and guitar, and it was students who led the selection of musical
material. Students have also chosen when to record their work and to develop work for
performance.

Initially the pilot set out to develop skills in music technology, but as it progressed the
young people chose to develop skills and experience in music technology, recording, vocal
and instrumental performance and composition. They have had the opportunity to attend
and perform at some live sessions and to use recording studios at Ark T and SAE. Students
prepared a concert for school in January 2012,

The young people have become highly committed to the project and they are very excited
about the prospect of extending it to include more young people. Their comments at the end
of the pilot project included;

Page 31




" I have attended sessions for over a year now I like going to PP because I am learning how to play the
guitar and 1 have always wanted to. It has made me more confident in playing music. I have also
learned the drums, bass and keyboard. It is a great way to let out energy"

" I come here to make my music better and put sounds together and arrange into songs. I feel as
though I have achieved something worthwhile.”

The young people have fully involved in consultation about how to take the pilot project forward.
Their views about the value of the project and ways to develop the project to include more young
people from Littlemore include the following:

Music has become so important to me in the week

I love the group sessions and learning to play with my friends

I would like to practise more on my instrument

Iwould like to show new pupils how the project works

It is fun

Learning new skills and better opportunities when I leave school

Its hands on and practical

We want to show people what we can do by performing at concerts

We want to do paid gigs!

Playing music we like

Something to do !

Get as good as the greats.

Making my own beats and being original is the way forward,

The pilot project started with a very small number of 6-8 students and grew to include 33
students. This came about partly due to the young people themselves and their enthusiasm
for the project which inspired others to join. During the growth of the project some
members have already shown themselves to be capable of mentoring new recruits. The
existing members are keen to extend the project to include more young people from

Littlemore and to develop the scope of the project to include a greater emphasis on
performance

Page 32




What do you want to do? (please describe the project you want funding for)

ACADEMIX will provide a weekly 2 hour workshop out of school hours for the young people
of Littlemore, in which they will have the opportunity to develop skills in music technology,
guitar, drumming, keyboard, vocal work, composition and performance.

Tutors will support the young people in arranging well planned opportunities for
performance which will help project members to reach out to a wide spectrum of young
people over a variety of settings in the locality of Littiemore and beyond.

An important aspect of the project will be to provide pastoral support for the participants
during the workshops and a link with pastoral support outside the project. This will be
achieved by involving a member of the pastoral support staff from The Oxford Academy, as
the school which most of the young people attend.

The project will also include Ark T as a partner. The Ark T Centre is the initiative of a church
and a group of people committed to creating space for the Arts. The centre works with
referrals from organizations such as schools and the Youth Offending Team, as well as
young people in the local community who are enthusiastic about music and the arts. A
member of staff from Ark T will contribute to leading the weekly workshops and some
sessions will take place at The Ark T Centre so that young people develop the confidence to
attend live sessions at the centre and to take their music further into positive use of their
leisure time. The partnership with Ark T offers students a fresh perspective and staff from
Ark T have the capacity to offer appropriate pastoral support in a more informal setting.

The project will also seek to expand the opportunities for instrumental and vocal tuition for
the growing number of students who wish to learn music.

In particular it will work with the E.I. Hub in Littemore, who will act as a referral agency for
Young People in order to broaden access to the programme.

Page 33




Why is your project important? (and why do you want to do it?)

ACADEMIX aims to empower young people to lead in the development of a sustainable
positive leisure time music activity for 12 -18 year old people in Littlemore. The project
seeks to re-engage young people who are at risk of permanent disengagement as well as
mainstream students.

Littlemore is in the top 20% of deprived area of the country and there is no other
organisation which is providing this type of activity within the immediate community.
Surveys of the area have shown that there is a need for more provision of high quality
leisure activities for young people.

The Young People who have taken part in the pilot project see it as something that has
changed their lives and they are very keen to continue with the work and {o extend it further.
Comments from students at the end of the pilot included the following:

YR & — I joined Power Play because I want more opportunities to sing and accomplish my dream. If Power
Play were not here my life would be hell because they helped me when I was down. Thanks.

YR 8 — I joined Power Play because it sounded like great fun and time to sing and make music. It has given
me the opportunity to record music and learn new things to do with music and boosted my confidence.

YR 11- ] like going to PP because I am learning how to play guitar and have always wanted to. It has made
me more confident in playing music. I have also learnt the drums, bass and keyboard (basically) It is a great
way fo let out energy and emotions. 1 love going to PP as it makes me learn new things.

YR 11- I have been going to PP for over a year and in that time I have learnt new instruments and making
my own songs. 1 like doing PP because there are some amazing people who you can work with.

YR 11-1like coming to PP because it’s a great way to express my music and music talents in front of people
who just want to do the same thing.

YR 9 — Joining PP afier school has helped me a lot. It keeps me off the streets, given me a chance o express
my feelings vocally and builds my confidence as a person. PP is a good opportunity for people who enjoy
music and want fo develop and progress their musical skills,

Yr 9 Icome to PP because Ilove to sing. I have loved signing for many years. I sing in the shower, with my
Jriends, along to songs and hum them in my classes. I stopped in Yr 7 because people took the mick out of me
but coming to PP has brought my confidence back to life.

YR 9- I come to PP as if keeps me off the sireets so my parents aren’t moaning at me! You get to have a
laugh with your mates and meet new people. Its good fun because you are doing something you enjoy. It
keeps me out of trouble.

YR 9 — I like music and this is a great opportunily to make my skills better and this is the best way fo enjoy
music.

Yr 9- I come here to make my music better and put sounds together and arrange them into songs. I feel as
though I have achieved something worthwhile.

Yr 10 - I have been at PP for over 5 weeks now and have helped shape my fascination for the drums. Power
play gave me ways on how to improve my technigues on my drumming and also teaching me to play
awesome funes and songs in my work, further more the staff are very kind a reassuring in everything that 1
am doing, if its drums, guitar or even the computer! But we do need a new set of drums so that I can play
properly with the band and others.

Page 34




How will your project help or benefit children and young people in the community?

ACADEMIX aims to help young people to
o realise their potential
o develop a sense of purpose and self worth
o develop positive social relationships.
The project will

s re-engage young people aged 12 -16 who are at risk of permanent disengagement
from mainstream education and to offer them out of school musical opportunities
and pastoral care which will empower them to make positive choices about their
education and make a positive contribution to the community.

o work with these young people to manage a project that develops their musical
talents and preferences as well as opening up new opportunities.

e provide regular and consistent pastoral support for the YP during the project

e empower the YP from the project to act as mentors to future participants.

o raise the self esteem of the pupils so that they attend school regularly and make
positive choices about their own future education.

o raise the self esteem of the YP so that they make more positive relationships with
a range of people at different settings and view themselves as someone with a
valuable contribution to make to the local and wider community.

e contribute to the ability of the YP to achieve greater economic stability through
employment

Case studies from the participants demonsirate the impact of the pilot :

X is a student who only had a very small group of friends. When introduced to software for re-
mixing and composition X was instantly absorbed and quickly mastered the way of working.
Lunchtime could be a negative time for X and X was invited to use the computer and software for
the profect under the supervision of the pastoral support worker. As X's self esteem has grown, X
has become more popular and now has quite a large and more varied group of friends.

The project started with a very small group of about 5 students. This group was quite close. When
new recruits arrived some of the original YP were resistant and a little resentful. X was sufficiently
confident to mentor new recruits in using software and played a major part in helping with
infegration as the group expanded.

X was reluctant to participate in schoof lessons at the beginning of the project.

X was often quiet and withdrawn. After gaining confidence on the project X started to ask refevant
questions in lessons and to take responsibility for his/her learning.

Y is a student who was frequently excluded. Y has a very challenging home background, a sibling
who /s also regularly excluded and a family history of unemployment. From the outset, Y enjoyed
being at the project and arrangements were made for Y to affend the project even when Y was
excluded. Y became involved in recording songs, and is now writing his/her own songs. Y is more
confident and has a sense of belief. Gradually Y'’s rate of exclusion has decreased and Y has not
been excluded from school for a long time now. With more confidence and better attendance Y is
beginning to take responsibility for his/her own learning in school time.

Page 35




Please tell us the total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items you are seeking funding for
B - How much match funding you have and from where?

A: Breakdown of items you need (cont on separate page if necessary) Cost£
To provide instruments and IT equipment 2000
To expand the pilot project and recruit additional tutors to support the 3000
development of individual music skills, including a tutor from Ark T
To provide 2 tutors for workshops 2 hours per week 3120
To provide pastoral support for participants 750
Premises costs 2000
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = 10870
B: Matched funding in place and secured {please list where the funding has come
from)
Youth Music 3870
The Oxford Academy 2000
Total of matched funding (B) = 5870
5000

A - B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000)

What is the timescale for this project (completion must before 31% March 2013)

Start date: 1% July 2012

Finish date: 31 March 2013

Page 36




Reference #: COF030 Meeting date: 16" July
Name of Organisation Project Name
Oxfordshire Association for Young Young Leaders Residential
People
Amount asked for: £2500 Timescale Sept — Nov 2012

Hub Area: East Oxford

Project description?

skills through residential activities.

education and/or training opportunities.

To run young leaders training for young people who are volunteering
within youth clubs that affiliate to OAYP. We are looking to use the OCN
accredited level 1/level 2 (14 year+/ 16 year+ respectively) that Clubs for
Young People offer. We would run the training during a residential
weekend which would also involve the young people learning team work

One of the aims of this piece of work is to give young people the
opportunity to have improved life chances through developing leadership,
communication & team work skills and achieving a nationally recognised
accreditation which could lead on to them accessing other volunteering,

Total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items
B - How much match funding has the organisation got?

A: Breakdown of items (cont on separate page if necessary) Cost £
Staff 2 x Specialist @ £500 per person £1000
Staff 1 x Support @ £400 per person £400
Residential Centre £1800
Activities £500
Mini Bus Hire £400
Fuel £150
Course Material £225
Accreditation £450
Admin £75
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = £5000

B: Matched funding in place and secured (please list where
the funding has come from)

Page 37




Matched funding from Big Lottery £2500
Total of matched funding (B) = £2500
A - B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000) £2500

Page 38




# young people benefiting Age range:
15 14-19

Have they applied before Yes No

If yes, when, how much and have they completed £16.970
evaluation form ’

2008/2009 -All Together Different - £1500 May 2008
2009/2010 - (no project name) - £4100 Sept 2009

2010/11- Holiday Programme — £4870 June- Dec 2012
Youth Awards ~£1500 June — Nov 2010

2011/12 - National Citizens - £5000

Comments:

This looks like a worthwhile project and provides a sustainable approach to
many of the voluntary youth groups across Oxfordshire. | would like to see a
full evaluation of this work including number, input and clubs represented so
this can be effectively shared with others.

Compileted by: Ruth Ashwell

20.06.12 Suggested amount
to award
£2,500

Page 39



RNECEER - < /' 0 a0 e

OXFORDSHI RE
COUNTY COUNCIL |

CHILL OUT FUND 2012 - 2013

Office use only

Application number: c .0F D30

Application received: {3 .06-12

Acknowledgement letter sent: 2. 002~

Amount requested: €2, 500

Name of Organisation Oxfordshire Association for Young People
(OAYP)

Project Name Young Leaders Residential

How much are you requesting? (no more £2500

than £5k)

Has your organisation applied for this (Yes No

funding before?

How many times have you applied for the We have received four times before.

funding?

Total received before is £16970

Age range of children & young people that 14 -19
will be using the project

Number of children & young people who will | 15
benefit from this project

Describe how children & young people have been involved in this application (please attach
any supporting documentation to demonstrate their involvement)

Young people have been involved though consultation with youth club committees/youth forums.
Through discussion young people have expressed an interest in being able to go on some formal
young leaders training and to gain an accreditation for their work.

Young people will be further involved in this project with regard to planning the residential and the
individual activities they will do at the residential centre.

What do you want to do? (please describe the project you want funding for)

To run young leaders training for young people who are volunteering within youth clubs that affiliate
to OAYP. We are looking to use the OCN accredited level 1/level 2 (14 year+/ 16 year+
respectively) that Clubs for Young People offer. We would run the training during a residential
weekend which would also involve the young people learning team work skills through residential
activities.

Page 40




Why is your project important? (and why do you want to do it?)

We believe this project is important in being able to give young people opportunities that they
would not necessarily otherwise have. One of the aims of this piece of work is to give young people
the opportunity to have improved life chances through developing leadership, communication &
team work skills and achieving a nationaily recognised accreditation which could lead on to them
accessing other volunteering, education and/or training opportunities.

How will your project help or benefit children and young people in the community?

The young volunteers who will be offered this opportunity already work within their local community
at youth club. The project will develop the young people’s leadership, communication and team
work skills and give them more understanding of how to be an integral member of the wider
volunteering/staff team within their club. This will then benefit the other young people in the
community that are members of the youth club as the club will be part-led by young people from
the local area who volunteer there. Other young people will also begin to see opportunities that are
open to them through volunteering with the youth club and may aspire to volunteer in the future.

The project will also benefit the local community by giving opportunities to young people in the local
area which stand to improve their life chances, as well as by giving the young people skills which
they could use to organise events in and for the local community as part of the youth club.

Please tell us the total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items you are seeking funding for
B - How much match funding you have and from where?

A: Breakdown of items you need (cont on soparate page if necessary) Cost£
Staff 2 x Specialist @ £500 per person £1000
Staff 1 x Support @ £400 per person £400
Residential Centre £1800
Activities £500
Mini Bus Hire £400
Fuel £150
Course Material £225
Accreditation £450
Admin £75
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = £5000
B: Matched funding in p!ace and secured (piease list where the funding has come

from)

Matched funding from Big Lottery £2500
Total of matched funding (B) = £2500
A - B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000) £2500
What is the timescale for this project (completion must before 31°* March 2013)
Start date: September 2012

Finish date: November 2012

Page 41




Reference #: COF031

Name of Organisation

Meeting date:

16™ July

Project Name

Donnington Doorstep

Drop-In Play-Out

Amount asked for: Timescale

£5,000

Hub Area: Littlemore

Project description?

1* march 2012 —
31% march 2013

opportunities for one-to-one support.

Funding to continue the Drop In Play Out service during 2012-13. It provides a 2
hour session x 3 nights per week, almost all year round. It is open to 8-18yrs and
targeted at those in the area most at risk of social exclusion and offending.

The sessions provide a range of activities including play, cooking, arts, music and
outdoor activities. They also offer regular ‘life’ sessions including bullying,
sexual health, protective behaviour, substance misuse, healthy lifestyles etc.
Young people are referred to other services if appropriate. There are also

Total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items
B - How much match funding has the organisation got?

A: Breakdown of items (cont on separate page if necessary) Costf
Staff costs 35,361
Overheads 10,000
Resources 1,000
Equipment 0
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = £46,361
B: Matched funding in place and secured (piease list where

the funding has come from}

Oxford City Council 10,000
Comic Relief 15,296
OCC - Childcare Development Fund 215
Donations & Fundraising 3,850
Applications in process 12,000
Total of matched funding (B) = 41,365
A — B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000) 5,000

Page 42



# young people benefiting Age range:
206 8-18

Have they applied before Yes No

If yes, when, how much and have they completed

evaluation form £8,983

£3,983 (2010-11) on-line evaluation done
£5,000 (2007-08)

Comments:

This is a good, well valued programme for young people with matched
funding from a variety of sources. Chill OQut has provided funding for this
project before (as above) and if agreed this time, we would need to be clear
that Donnington Doorstep should not rely on funding from Chill Out for this
again.

Completed by: Ruth Ashwell Suggested amount
20.06.12 to award
£5.000

Page 43



“RECEIVED

OXFORDSHIRE
COUNTY COUNCIL
wwrarcadordshire pav.id

" CHILL OUT FUND 2012 - 2013

n-—u--———-—-n-n-’

Office use only

Application number: COFEA ) LA lanr ena
Application received: (- Ob. 2
Acknowledgement letter sent. G -ow-12

Amount requested: 'ﬁﬁ 012, p

Name of Organisation
Donnington Doorstep
Project Name Drop-in Play-Out
How much are you requesting? (no more £5,000
than £5k)
Has your organisation applied for this Yes
funding before?
How many times have you applied for the We have received 2 times before.
funding?

Total received before is £8,983
£3,983 (2010-11) £5,000 (07-08)

Age range of children & young people that 8-18
will be using the project

Number of children & young people who will | Up to 206 {current no. of registered CY&P)
benefit from this project

Describe how children & young people have been involved in this application (please attach
any supporting documentation to demonstrate their involvement)

Consultation and participation are central to Doorstep. Children and Young People (C&YP} are involved in deciding on
activities, setting "agreements” around behaviour, as well as being involved in funding, planning and reporting. One
of the methods for this is by user consultations and feadback, which are run regularly. Most recently we ran a
consultation and the main area of feedback was to be “open as much as possible” and to continue providing arts &
crafts and games and more IT is needed! This feedback is used to shape the future of the service and also informs the
funding strategy.

In addition, within Drop-In Play-Out there are “Peer Mentors”, who are a group of C&YP who attend the drop-in but
act as advisors and role models to the other CY&P that attend. These Peer mentors are key to the running of the
drop-in, they inform and support the staff team with any issues that the CY&P are experiencing; they help mould the
activities that are being offered and act as role models to the other CY&P that attend the sessions. Within this group,
there are 2 Peer Mentors, who specifically help with any funding and fundraising that is neaded for this service. They
work with the Development Manager at Doorstep to identify areas of funding required and assist in the applications.
They have been involved with this application, providing feedback from the C&YP about what they would like to apply
for — Keep the service open and Running. They also were recently involved in the application and report for the
Positive Activities Fund on an award received for 2011-12{copy of the report attached).

Page 44




What do you want to do? (please describe the project you want funding for)
Doorstep would like to secure funding to continue our Drop-In Play-Out service for this financial year (2012-13).

Drop-In Play-Out sessions are 2 hours and run 3 nights per week 50 weeks a year, and an additional 3 day sessions are
run during 11 weeks of school holidays. The service is for CY&P aged 8 to 18 years old, targeted at those most of risk
of social exclusion and offending,

The team of trained staff provides a range of play, cooking, arts & craft, music and outdoor activities. A key priority is
fun and enjoyment and the opportunity for C&YP to experience and try out new activities. This offers the C&YP many
chances to express themselves in a number of different ways, with the setting being led by them and their
contribution being valued and key.

Together with the provision above, we offer regular “life” sessions including bullying, sexual health, protective
behaviour, substance misuse, emotional well-being and healthy eating/lifestyles. This provides the C&YP information
on how to keep them safe and provides them, if appropriate, with referrals to other services.

In addition, the C&YP have access to trained one-to-one support. The support work involves, befriending, fistening,
counseiling, appropriately guiding, discussing, empowering and providing opportunities to broaden awareness,
information and choices. If needed, case work around the C&YP is provided. This is targeted work to those C&YP who
are vulnerable and disadvantaged. Case-work supports the individual C&YP and their family, providing key liaison
with other key workers and agencies, advocacy and outreach work, linking and integration into ether services, both at
Doorstep and other agencies.

Drop-In Play-Out wants to be able to continue giving the C&YP a safe place where they can play freely. Somewhere
they can make friends, learn new skills, increase their confidence, be assertive and make decisions for themselves, as
well as feel more confident about asking for help and information.

Why is your project important? (and why do you want to do it?)

Drop-In Play-Out is based in the Donnington Estate {SOA Iffley Fields 46, Postcode IDACI County Range of
Deprivation — 10 - 20%) and is open to all, but focuses on local kids who are experiencing social exclusion.

The project is much loved and well used, with over 200 members with on average 20 attending an evening
session. The C&YP come from many different areas and 44% live in an area of high deprivation (top 20%).
Many of them are affected by issues including crime, drugs/alcohol misuse, domestic violence, poor
housing, anti-social behavior, poor mental and physical well-being, poor school attendance and low
aspirations.

Doorstep wants to continue to provide the CY&P with a safe environment through Drop-in Play-Out, giving them the
opportunity to get involved in high guality positive activities and access to one-te-one support. They will continue to
learn the importance of making a real contribution to society, how to stay physically and mentally healthy and it
provides them with opportunities for learning and encourages their participation in education.

Page 45




How will your project help or benefit children and young people in the community?
Doorstep and the project’s aims are :-

o Increased happiness & emotional well being for local children, young people & their families

o Improved mental & physical health for local children, young peopie & their families

o improved life chances for socially excluded children & young people to enable them to realise their full potential
o A stronger, safer & more integrated community in Donnington & the surrounding areas

We feel confident that Drop-in Play-Out contributes to these aims. Our staff talk one-to-one with
individuals about the outcomes and impact for them. A focused consultation in August 2011 focused
around “Do we make a difference”, comments from the CY&P included “when | ask for time to talk, staff

give it to me”, “it has taught me that the outdoors and nature is good”, “§ feel more comfortable than being
on the streets”.

Staff observations of impact include: increased self-esteem; increased verbal communication, particularly
about personal and difficult issues; improved behaviour and positive engagement; improved school
attendance.

The police have reported a decrease in anti social behaviour and some crime figures (which are often
associated with young people} in the local area since the project began. The local community association
realise the importance of this project and work in partnership with Drop-in Play-Out on many community
events.

Please tell us the total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items you are seeking funding for
B - How much match funding you have and from where?

A: Breakdown of items you need (cont on separate page if necessary) Cost£

Staff Casts 35,361
Overheads 10,000
Resources 1,000
Equipment

TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = 46,361
B: Matched funding in place and secured (piease list where the funding has come

from)

Oxford City Council 10,000
Comic Relief 15,296
Oxfordshire County Council — Childcare Development Fund 215
Donations and Fundraising 3,850
Applications in process 12,000
Total of matched funding (B) = 41,361
A — B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000) 5,000

Page 46




Reference #: COF032 Meeting date:

Name of Organisation Project Name
Frontiers New Horizon Living in the OQutdoors
Amount asked for: £3750 Timescale July 30™ 2012

Hub Area: East Oxford

Project description?

August 31% 2012

and water, hunting, tools, culture and camping.

responsibility, environmental awareness and to have fun.

An Outdoor self-sutficiency and survival programme over 10 days of activities
for between 20-30 young people. Activities include looking at fire, shelter, food

The project is for young people that are marginalized in their community because
they are bullied, have learning difficulties, mental health issues, low educational
achievement. The programme aims to develop their seif-awareness, social

Total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items
B - How much match funding has the organisation got?

A: Breakdown of items {cont on separate page if necessary)

CostE

4 Staff for 10 days each at £150 per person 6,000
Transport for group 500
Expenses for volunteers 500
Food and drinks 500
Eguipment and consumables 700
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = 8200
B: Matched funding in place and secured (please list where

the funding has come from})

H20 Conservation - pledge 1000
Community Buying Unlimited Ltd — pledge 1000
Teacher Centre Ltd - pledge 750
Schuster Trust - received 500
KFES Lid - received 1000
Small donations - received 200
Total of matched funding (B) = 4450

Page 47



A — B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000)

£3750

Page 48




# young people benefiting Age range:
20-30 [3-19

Have they applied before Yes No

If yes, when, how much and have they completed c
evaluation form

Comments:

This seems like a good project but | am unclear about who the young people
are, how they are contacted and how the learning from such a project is
sustained. Before a decision can be made | feel we need some more
information to come to the July 16 meeting.

Completed by: Ruth Ashwell
20.06.12

Suggested amount
to award
£

Page 49



RECEIVED

OXFORDSHIRE
COUNTY COUNCIL
o chordshice gk |

CHILL OUT FUND 2012 - 2013

Office use only _

Application number: COF DL eogb OXx .
Application received: 4 .Ob i 2

Acknowledgement letter sent; ¥ .06

Amount requested: L —'?’?6

Name of Organisation FUONTERS DES WORRONS  CUARITY: st (12452
Frojact hanve LWIRG 1 THE guThoo RS

How much are you requesting? (no more £ 7150

than £5k)

Has your organisation applied for this Yes (No)

funding before?

How many times have you applied for the We have received__ A times before.
funding?

Total received before is £ A

Age range of children & young people that

will be using the project 5=
Number of children & young people who will
benefit from this project 20 - %0

Describe how children & young people have been involved in this application {please attach
any supporting documentation to demonstrate their involvement)

Ve c\’{Ou.?& o‘” a”&;?\-e‘k C'L":‘\éfe"\ BN “W.}fgf‘but.\ﬁ& 0&‘ uL 6 Ofiﬂ Ak n @ daccakoa
Or M\O:Swﬁk ({\_mu & ros.‘_()& S odl) tackertode E,rm,xsio S(‘ SSian anldh
v\-h)d,of._‘k tdeas ad ackobiey  book Mb(\{d- ook tastase ‘\'Ua.u co~frdhenct
At Socacd a..?d‘ak & \A‘W—ihf‘b P TPRG IS | uf.u% m—suffﬂ een Yo P\’DM"'
ot ek s toadl ookt haan Stcanie Loocdd \e coarlea :-3 vl e adtaded

neen\ . Dc’_mw—t'r&hu« Ao Sx.x_ppur‘l Faa™as &‘L&C(.L\(Ck
‘ 1

What do you want to do? {(please describe the project you want funding for)

Tl ey Beple wanked do spead an wckudad jedd o b o, sk ek
lmms o Lot dh N cinirorred e b ucdethaad pAIEd Lo ek
\‘w\\m\ tagope < .

Tlew perkiodarty wonidea Yo Speadt Sora Tk Canpig auksidd b incrase fudr
a.‘nf:;-ec.«.‘m-. & W ent e SV proey an alkeckad |

4

Page 50




Why is your project important? (and why do you want to do it?)

s Fmdw S an enclendeh P"*&e’d’ Gr Gm.«fs 4  — {acopta wleo wauu% Ak
M/M% “"J“"B‘ oo s Laad & ac.l’uu'vk‘m. "I'(,q,,a were leon o PQL,J- ok Res
badd L Ltk Uleavnded poopls. Kd he adasties Lotk staws suaay Sl
eldmey no s SolboiBut alis . ML padle Wl SSbkEgE.
5,5 t)m'su:g) S el ey MedE opb ad ok Glek ot Lowen F °ao\". Tie evplaatss
- N eann oAtk Lachlat ey peogke o See Reaiehots W & weidhes co-tenk |

How will your project help or benefit children and young people in the community?

Te cine o} {‘M ?’”ﬁt”""' ‘b enel\la Yooy prople do Seo homnselues ay P:.s.t/tt'ue er«h
RS as \Jms. T \-.:ﬂg). WS are Pucse Ug;u—l\va feopie LoV M“'f_u PERS
Womacdbo - priutpakic pvi‘Jr"W’ws ol commmdkies. T prjedk wods wilt
e ?wp“’u\w encertrce ‘\,u.uu.u.'\ph. Lavieny ke &%W w euenS ek

Lo deh Wir Sl cwonreaes }f.vt(, MW | ik Qe o) ;o(o«ﬁ.fhsu')o
MW B Syt heu he bols Yo fﬂlll\r.«}r)hjtﬁ m;tt'ud.m )

Piease tell us the total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items you are seeking funding for
B - How much match funding you have and from where?

A: Breakdown of items you need (cont on separate page it necessary) CostE
U STAFF FOR 1o DAy EACK AT (i PER PEzson é oo
TN PoRT R G louf Soo
EXPERNGSES &0l v NTERLS Soo
Feod Amd  Dauvws S vo
EQUIPMEST AnD  (onSumuin AGLES 100
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = Q 200
B: Matched funding in place and secured (please list where the funding has come
| from3
RosTi®RS  ANEo Mol IDNS  HAS MATURED THE SuAd
) THROI M AeD LA, Aloaa, A RARKE  OF
SoULLES
H <+50
Total of matched funding (B) = S

A - B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000)

What is the timescale for this project {completion must before 31" March 201 3)

Start date: Sold 3, ™

Finish date: PasCusST ST

Page 51



Reference #: COF033

Name of Organisation

Meeting date:

Project Name

Lighthouse Thame

Lighthouse Thame 2012

Amount asked for: Timescale

£750

Hub Area: Didcot

Project description?

23" 27™ July 2012

people they would not normally meet.

who have volunteered in the day.

years.

Lighthouse Thame is a week-long holiday club in which each year nearly 1000
people come together of all ages. It gives young people the chance to get
involved, serve the community, learn new skills and build relationships with

In the day there are activities organized for 4-12 year olds, run by volunteers
(aged 13-70+). In the evening there is a club called Halogen for the teenagers

There is a special training programme for young people who have finished year 7
4 at school called T-Zone, to help them start thinking about being a helper in future

Lighthouse Thame is asking for funding towards the activities that benefit the
young people. This includes Halogen, the T-Zone and T-shirts for the volunteers.

Total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items
B - How much match funding has the organisation got?

A: Breakdown of items (cont on separate page If necessary) Cost£
Team T-shirts & other T-Zone costs 500
Halogen Costs (evening) 800
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = £1300
B: Matched funding in place and secured (piease list where

the funding has come from)

Donations from local churches 550
Total of matched funding (B) = 550

A - B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000) 750

Page 52




Young people benefiting
950

Have they applied before Yes

If yes, when, how much and have they completed

evaluation form

Comments:

Age range:

No

0-18

and with such terrific impact.

Completed by Susan Blake
18.06.12

| completely support this request for funding. The Project will touch the lives
of young children, teenagers and more mature members of the Thame
Community. It is really inspiring to see a community coming together so well

There will profound and positive outcomes from this week's project.

Suggested amount
to award
£750

Page 53




RECEIVED

CHILL OUT FUND 2012 - 2013

2l OXFORDSHIRE
COUNTY COUNCIL

e LortHIne g oy Uk

Office use only

Application number: (D023 DioceT -
Application received: % 0Ob - | L

Acknowledgement letter sent: 4 -0« 1L

Amount requested: IS 0

Name of Organisation L1 EHTHOUSE THAME

ErajeotName LIGHTHOOSE THAME 2012

How much are you requesting? {no more
than £5k)

£750

Has your organisation applied for this
funding before?

Yes @

How many times have you appiied for the
funding?

We have received

Total received before is £

times before.

Age range of children & young people that
will be using the project

Q- ig

Number of children & young people who wili
benefit from this project

950

Describe how children & young people have been involved in this application {please attach
any supporting documentation to demonstrate their involvement)

A group of young people who have helped at Lighthouse in the past met to discuss why
they help and what benefits they get from it — as well as thinking about what they have to

offer during the week.

What do you want to do? (please describe the project you want funding for)

Lighthouse Thame is a week long holiday club, open to all children and is run by volunteers
(age 13-70+) from a partnership of local churches. Children aged 4-12 will be able to take
part in a variety of activities including drama, craft, sport and teaching throughout the day
in their different age groups and is interspersed with afl together main stage events in the
"Big Top”. Each evening Halo:gen provides activities for teenagers who have helped on site

during the day.

Silver Lighthouse, aimed at over 55's runs for two days in the same week.

Lighthouse also acts as a social network for parents and carers via Parents and Toddler
morning sessions and a café for parents on the main site.

Page 54




Why is your project important? (and why do you want to do it?)

Lighthouse brings people together. For one week each year nearly 1000 people have fun
together. Children get the chance to make new friends, do activites and have ots of fun,
teenagers get to learn how to work in teams, develop skills in sport and work with children.

Adults give their time fo help and often find they have fun too.

Some families use Lighthouse as childcare for the first week of the holidays, those who can't

pay don't have to as Lighthouse is open to all.

How will your project help or benefit children and young people in the community?

Lighthouse is of value to the local community and a good opportunity for different age
groups to work together. It gives young people chance to get involved and serve the
community and learn new skills, and build relationships with people they would not normally
meet. The teenagers who help recognise that they are role models to the children, there is
a special training programme for people who've finished year 7 at school (called T-Zone) to

help them start thinking about being a helper in future years.

Please tell us the total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items you are seeking funding for
B - How much match funding you have and from where?

A: Breakdown of items you need :cont on separate page if nacessary) Costf
TeAt T- SHIETS + oTHeR T- 20MNE (OSTS 860
HAMCGEN  (0s513  (BvENINGS) 00
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = | 300
B: Matched funding in place and secured {plcase list where the funding has come
from}
DONATIONS FROM LocAL CHORLHES 550
Total of matched funding (B) = 550
A-B= Total}_;rant requested (no more than £5000) 150

What is the timescale for this project (completion must before 31* March 2013)

Start date: 23.$#JuLyY 20\2

Finish date: 17 JULY e

Page 55




Reference #: COF034 Meeting date:

Name of Organisation Project Name
Leys CDI CDI Summer Project
Amount asked for: £3412 Timescale 30" July — 24" Aug

Hub Area: Littlemore

Project description?

2012

people. Activities shown in the cost box.

new skills and have fun.

Leys CDI would like to provide a range of activities during the summer for young

The summer project is important because by offering access in the holidays to a
variety of activities it brings together a range of young people to socialise, learn

Total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items
B - How much match funding has the organisation got?

A: Breakdown of items {cont on separate page if necessary)

CostE

Street Dance Tutor 1000
Radio Production Project 1000
Studio Time 400
KIDS Cafe 400
T-shirt project 500
Film making project 1000
Graffiti Project 600
Bike Finishing Project 1000
Day trip to Alton Towers 1620
Xbox Game and DVDs 200
Multi-Sports Project 992
Final Performance 700
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = £9412
B: Matched funding in place and secured (piease list where

the funding has come from)

I.S Oxford 2500
Positive Futures 2000
Sharp UW 1500

Page 56




Total of matched funding (B) = | 6000

A - B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000) 3412

Page 57




# young people benefiting Age range:
150 9-19
Have they applied before Yes No
If yes, when, how much and have they completed
evaluation form £0,58520
2x

Comments:

| have read the bid thoroughly but can’t see how the funding requested will
meet the outcomes. Previous evaluation does not provide this information. |
think that there needs to be a detailed discussion between Littlemore Hub
and Leys CDI to ensure there is a complimentary Summer programme in
place this summer.

| therefore suggest we ‘pend’ this funding until this has been completed
enabling £3,412 to be provided if between the Littlemore Hub and Leys CDI
we are using this funding in a complimentary way for young people.

Suggested amount
Completed by: Ruth Ashwell to award
20.06.12 £

Page 58



CHILL OUT FUND 2012 - 2013

RECEIVED

! 2 OXFORDSHIRE
T COUNTY COUNCIE
vevess grafgrihirg gov.uk

T S s A

Cffice use only

Application number; (OD2YG« Cetlle prort .
Application received: 18.0b -\ 2.

Acknowledgement letter sent: 4. 0b - 1L

Amount requested: £ BYA2.

Name of Organisation LENS (_,‘UI_

Project Name

COE SWAWAED Yerdect

How much are you requesting? (no more
than £5k)

£ e

Has your organisation applied for this
funding before?

I?:; No

How many times have you applied for the
funding? 'z_ LnES

We have received | times before.

Total received before is £ b’ TER e

Age range of children & young people that q - \G
will be using the project

Number of children & young people who will \ ,S—O
benefit from this project

Describe how children & young people have been involved in this application (please attach
any supporting documentation to demonstrate their involvement)

Tie, Jouk Suk UANAGENT

ke QUPDIED Y UoutHl
mOM . ANACUEZ ) AND

GeOowp MGt ONCE A
OLNELS AND HIE Yokt
MRHE DEQSIONS

INCVADIN A

THe Buduey SHoup Re SYEAL |
£ e founln YEpoi Fetn AL ANTACKED

What do you want to do? (please describe the project you want funding for)

LE woulbd

LiWE Y0 Proo e TuHest Aeho kS

T OOLHSKopS i theE BT SUNAA ER PPoject
B TS 2t i, Pepdect @ HVDS CATE Penkt
® il el YOOYEC

8 (LEAFTE ) OQO)&(,"‘

Page 59



Why is your project important? (and why do you want to do it?)

THE S ER. PROYECHS
ACCOSS VM THE BOlIYAYS +O AV

SRS aANDd HAVE Fual -

wapor Fant  bechust BYoERQINg
H—&\Z{HA OF BVC A OVRES, v S0

HOUEHE2 A ZANGE OF Jounn YEOPIE +0 SOORDLLE 1SRN NELD

AND cHAUEANLUAL, PROJEC
*OFFER ouala VEpPLE MEW Dx PERENC
Nodaaaily AVKRUARE to TER

* Giob Youkln PEoE Mot 100 EduCABon

AND 1RAVOIE HeAL (A THE R (ORI
* LRAG YouNG PEDDIE toneriel Floka Al
o EN(OVMDAUE YOUNG PEDIE 0 PAL R

How will your project help or benefit children and young people in the community? ;
* GO YounG People Tig (HARE 1O LEL INVONED N ASHwu g

E U opportumairES Mot

S p Ployioreatt VA Al
{ (HRAS OF HRE ESTHIE
U ATEE ) WolH (TREA

AND CLEALE PosibaEN O tonetiee AR 1ADN DUANY

Please tell us the total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items you are seeking funding for
B - How much match funding you have and from where?

S2o. Crolva. shaaf- s e Ce&'wﬂ

A: Breakdown of items you need (cont on separate page If necessary) Cost£
“iEEA DANCE TUOQ £ 1000
A DU VeodECy £ 1000
STUDID Tine £ 0O
N IDS (WFE weld
T-SHH 24 fRONECY SO0
M MANIANG YendEE £ \o00
aParFcd]l  VYPolECY 100 ;
ARG Finiala  V0odEcr EA\OOO &
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = 4+ Ul 1)
B: Matched funding in place and secured (piease list where the funding has come
from)
|- OLeoeD : 2. SO0
oSty IVvE TuNWLE S 7000
SWARY A L\ SO
Total of matched funding (B) = 0000
A - B =Total grant requested (no more than £5000) e

What is the timescale for this project (completion must before 31° March 2013}

Start date:

A 60Y 90\

Finish date:

ApCGunSY 7 [ 8

TOVL

Page 60



Reference #: COF035 Meeting date:

Name of Organisation Project Name
City of Oxford Rowing Club Row A Long
Amount asked for. £3840 Timescale October 2012 —

Hub Area: Littlemore

Project description?

January 2013

appropriate training is given.

inexperienced rowers. This will also increase participation.

risk assessment and health and safety.

We will provide a 12 week beginners course aimed at pupils from year 11 from
local schools. We will work closely with Faleon rowing club to ensure

We also want to buy a 2x boat for 2 people so experienced rowers can train

By introducing young people to this healthy activity it promotes a healthy
lifestyle, commitment, understanding of their environment and the importance of

Total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items
B - How much match funding has the organisation got?

A: Breakdown of items {cont on ssparate page if necessary) Cost£
2 people boat 3840
12 week junior beginners course run by 4 coaches @£20 3840
an hour each - 4hrs per week = £320 a week x12Cost of

TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = £7680
B: Matched funding in place and secured (piease list where

the funding has come fromj

Cost of coaching beginners cost - given by Oxford Rowing | 3840
Total of matched funding (B) =

A - B = Total grant requested {(no more than £5000) 3840

Page 61



# young people benefiting Age range:
40 15-18

Have they applied before ~ Yes LJ -

if yes, when, how much and have they completed

evaluation form £7,000 approx

06-08

Comments:

This is a good opportunity for the young people. There is no clear overlap
with the OC&KC, they are a different sport. Rowing has a good track record
with getting young women involved in sport.

Completed by: Ruth Ashwell & Roger Hiley
20.06.12

Suggested amount
to award
£3840

Page 62



ﬁ lﬁ li‘:—:ﬁ E R [ snel | 109

CHILL OUT FUND 2012 -2013

Office use only I .
Application number: C O0)S 5 Wl lwmcre -
Application received: (4 .06 - 12
Acknowledgement letter sent: p sl - FL
Amount requested: /E 2LLU6
Name of Organisation (,l h/\ (ﬂ' O)( ]% IQ :
rel Rowiag Uuky
Project Name ROLVN ‘P\‘LO n 8
How much are you requesting? (no more £ ; .
than £5k) S&8101po
Has your organisation applied for this Yes o No

funding before?

How many times have you applied for the We have received times before.

funding? Oy
Total received before is -‘}‘ODD af()

06 -08’

Age range of children & young people that L5 U
will be using the project IS 1§ 3’? J) d

Number of children & young people who will TRy
benefit from this project

Describe how children & young people have been involved in this appllcatton (please attach
any supporting documentation to demonstrate their involvement) J unior membeors
e C(A.do o (AVOIved tA Mentoiag ALw Mo ta® froe (NALA

(owses . Thgy dfer Suppova to e C‘uﬂhf\ed odu b @z gy (O:j
[OwiAg wih. b.ogtf\/levs Coxing b.egmnen and o ank moh
| A0W2 emchorad el hq,\ Mdm:m AL Aal >y U

BUugpovt o tars afpcochon

What do you want to do? (please describe the project you want funding for .
We want o Ogen Up P hM‘rb loown T«Sr’b\d ol Sechons
6}—0{,\.! ocmmw\ a tryg Sy szuz/s Covre,

m 3€W[\W5Ta¥es S, We vl provole o
12 GINMn Covrat, W{MWUW i
ﬁ“’.ﬁx\. QQ‘V\/\ C(,cuo o W

Prsv-dad S g Rofle C’bun‘" M %é?wwtv e
VowA Lo buya Zka?_peo(‘u mé;g ININUN e Py 7 YN w/t‘«@fww‘
roien |

Page 63



Why is your project important? {and why do you want to do it?)

Our PrReck 1§ Im WMWMCW’(W pRe
Legs Mﬁh l»oﬁe Qe 0PI to oW} &i\ N
dner (S e s ulhtnats Ran. PUHS T ovh Mo wir,
fechnicad gouls ik s a kQﬂL,.U\:j ok & e hye au\'v‘iﬂ (f
QUA O S Mg po. \v»\.\bd\'\ yexes, o o ban~ e, 54

L PAMADD g oo

How will your project help or benefit children and young people in the community?

1y atACA Es@g fe g bsak b athnly tF@roadte
%\QMW . MMtﬁM—Jf,w»\d& % & fwo s
emv oW beanre Gk O Phe MVeS g fur Tad o/ o o)
NS 0 5SS ™RA I K omdd Sofehy . Ow Qo provudies
Dt tola Dok e (unOVs oM Monkerd of fet © whotd  diady
O MMun ‘ (598 QRCMLSQ(){ s he (avd) ved MJW
e (Uido 4 b\ﬂ,(‘ol}\ﬁ vk CAevty  otanol LLWA\ﬂ oo b Las
b commitiee woky fo Aun o Ul

Please tell us the total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items you are seeking funding for
B - How much match funding you have and from where?

A: Breakdown of items you need {cont on separate page If hecessary) Cost£
a Zx[2— booat- EZRYO 00

COSk oy @3\(}@ s Counve Coug Wi, ELEYD 00
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = &0 00
B: Matched funding in place and secured (piease list where the funding has come
from)

E 12 week juaioy oo oinAeAs Coune E3S¢0 00
i by e (eBcleys ~ 2 wWeeks 2 x 2 houn
ak £2d O _houws (2 HEO o RSSto x 27

E2£40.00

Total of matched funding (B) = 1234000
A - B = Total grant requested {no more than £5000) g &2() )0
What is the timescale for this project (completion must before 31 March 2013)
Start date: OcABers 201 2-
Finish date: Jaauwouy 2012 .

Page 64




Reference #: COF036 Meeting date:

Name of Organisation Project Name
Thomley Activity Centre My Future
Amount asked for: £5 000 Timescale ASAP — 31" March

Hub Area: East Oxford

Project description?

2013

sessional staff and workshop facilitators.

room.

Thomley places adventurous play and leisure into the hands of disabled young
people in a safe and supportive environment. Young people of all abilities will be
supported by Thomley to participate in a wide range of fun, sociable, healthy and
engaging leisure opportunities. These will be facilitated by youth workers,

They will involve using our accessible kitchen, life skills area, teenage den, mini
gym, hobbies room, outdoor playing field, cycle track, art room and sensory

Total project cost, including:
A - Breakdown of items
B - How much match funding has the organisation got?

A: Breakdown of items (cont on separate page If necessary}

Cost £

Workshop facilitators 2,000
Sessional Staff - £50 per day 7,000
Proiect Resources 1,000
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A) = £10,000
B: Matched funding in place and secured (picase list where

the funding has come from}

Workshop facilitators — Doris Field Foundation 1,000
Sessional Staff (Aylesbury Vale District Council) 4 000
Total of matched funding (B) = 5,000
A — B = Total grant requested (no more than £5000) 5,000

Page 65



# young people benefiting Age range:

350

Have they applied before Yes No

If yes, when, how much and have they completed
evaluation form

Comments:

13-19

£8,560

3x

value for money.

Completed by: Ruth Ashwell
20.06.12

This is a good bid with good matched funding. The outcomes for the project
are really clear with a large number of young people benefitting and good

Suggested amount
to award
£5.,000

Page 66



RFCEIVTD

SOXFORDSHIRE |
TCOUNTY COUMGIL

e axlee dslive gore

CHILL OUT FUND 2012 -20131

Office use only P
Application number: (O 650 Eost ox
Application received: 1. ol 1%
Acknowledgement letter sent; 4.0k
Amount requested: £ 5 00D
Name of Organisation ﬂ_}on\{ ATTUATY &tk
|

Project Name ( -

Moy v wAE
How much are you requesting? (no more £ S'i OOY LA LT AR
than £5k) n-BONVE NI N
Has your organisation applied for this Yes \_,(L S No
funding before? ; .
How many times have you applied for the We have received___ (< times before.
funding? “

Total received before is £ ; S :S LO
Age range of children & young people that & :
will be using the project \5 = i { 1 2 J
Number of children & young people who will
benefit from this project %TO

Describe how children & young people have been involved in this application (please attach
any supporting documentation to demonstrate their invelvement) A—W A &T‘AC‘& 4

eodert. Dyl *\%Af«—(\._ﬁ, Uojimtb By ST wewe [ Canaiaery§ X
W'S’] Eﬂ) Sm'de"jj f\m-bb {:f B‘quA_Sg‘.u—Jj w‘r\\ Y r’-—'ﬁﬁph‘b

TOOI P [y, | T TN A S WS GLeA] w2 7o e ha® of 15N A

Ty §A

What do you want to do? (please describe the project you want funding for) '\’“g"j
PATEf AyOSifnro -l Pl BrStn L&A fR S i THE faiy
p L k’twé\ Poc’\-’\-‘e A SA\(»-Q, MD\SV_'Q‘)QQ/T\JU) PSSR SV ALY

Of W\Jg\p\)e\,u Y A Q\HM—-&JC—,’ \\\—Q!\AL ~ ST"E‘VEJ e C»-._S.A)\ff
Yok Poopls AShy THT A FA ME] TINS o myete Ry ,h.s(—of’_mkk
Fee™Rn L, ohMmEn] Re & {\_g{-'\a«-ﬂ\ {oﬂ_ CaataPls MY, [Toak

The peeyed =B LP\W\‘SCW) s e pomsfe o TYe JAex TWT o~y

:'L\ NG O £ Péftdw\\ C&rr-“jflf—‘b Ay pemreht, Y O~ mIG, (Deol)\,zs o

aiy s wall. e GefpeneRry 3 R T
DAL i PATY b A 1iye RASCE of e, Joca Ble,
Irea iy ™ BB Pl e oppovegneES

e wallk, R e Lo fér_) By Udiat kioRWEART, ..

5,.&5_5;;.:.-.\%&»- STOH A3 Y y@Mj\w,; Lae oy A S e
ACLeSGIANe  Wa Tt = SR L(pagé&é‘%\g MMed | Teemrze NSy i
Maeds GLTM, [roy© ¢ ool ©Ong Noo puw,.__ﬂ\ Lty , Oyale
_~—2 Bl D7 #oeiNa - el lowy Looln.



Why is your project important? {and why do you want to do it?) '

S My NNRARTSE ASRCHS o, rew S2cnt Lfe Tostl off.

Dited [ledl YIREITY Beapped aeAchen (b, M TP

X\Aﬁ“f/lﬂ%&;' - (uoTe Rt B T\\‘OM‘\J&\{ e R

ThS peajoer Ae( To ATWELE Tire (moad  forgs= A

N X ot !\NC\LUNQ\ e facen B\-j D~jﬁjw5 e SR

lr-‘\'\'o (,0‘43_ ’\.j;-,-x\xj ol LOMMCAT\;‘-‘{ B%L“L{'bfz LAM__TQB

Socal PRMATES AT ipang§ of oftoa] oa (ATie o S foant

SPPE AR & Pt TECEB A e~ N T W ST S Y4 eSS S i

How will your project help or benefit children and young people in the community? ’STA

Thee s UEG ourcenney of THS Plejped il (3e:

D) 5—.3%’5\_&5 Tse AR aely  foel Lo ANS T 70 MAUE F&JGMDS
T pm,az,f.c,‘pﬁ—v’f ved F-—ud, ﬁ\sw\\_ﬁﬁj &N’D Qoanrle

Mo oVITYE S Ck\-ogar-i ’3‘1 ﬂ\'ﬁ-&&@\\ibj

@ '.3.%4\’%},61—5 ‘ree,_.;f\c:\g{_‘s fec\- &hap oN@JL,L"D T" ‘B-C,\ﬁaede

ot A NSPUATIST, Ry ey o0 RTHES o

\I&\.@()tfﬂﬂ Svolll | o anepe—INEST L_,l._nnn;

L~ ; ’ = . . i LLK- 4
AR N n"'*rr--f‘D cAaner | Lol e el TR st (e
@q-?am--c oPMA‘-M‘ﬁ‘wFA e fenl Mok p}s;):e AiDo g TI®
,(_’Mﬂ oDpo AXnITEY (o€ Tyeit DORRLEN JoesAa-go |

lease tell us the total project cost, including: i+

A - Breakdown of items you are seeking funding for
B - How much match funding you have and from where?

A: Breakdown of items you need (cont on separate page if necessary) Cost£

WORK (oD LATAUNTTR TOZ | &£ 2,000

Cegciaded oL [C 7SO per Nvwy\ , 3000
P»f’lmj‘{)(]“ @Su\.\_l’a LES 'z - I, 000

TOTAL COST OF PROJECT (A)=
B: Matched funding in place and secured (please list where the funding has come

from) |
WO N Wou (AGbpa el (NoriC AedN foronge £ [ 000
\o hVE oy ) e BS \,_1'"‘ cmtﬁc.k&} 21y % oCQ

(V)

Total of matched funding (B) = £ C oo
A - B = Total grant requested {no more than £5000) .é S AOD

What is the timescale for this project (completion must before 31° March 2013)
Start date: S (oo Ac poCCiRVe
Finish date: 1@ b Gk aisles

Page 68



	Agenda
	4 Chill Out Fund 2012/13 - July 2012
	Bids


